UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, September 11, at 4:00 p.m. in the Chancellor’s
Conference Room (clocktower building 209).

l. ELECT CHAIR FOR 2024-2025
Il. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: December 6 & January 31 electronic vote

1. ITEM FOR INFORMATION

Title Status | Received Request

Type
Reducing Natural Sciences General Education Added | 8/30/2024 | policy
Requirement to six credits

If you lost the CourseLeaf notification email, you can go to the website and search for each item:
https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/miscadmin/

V. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL

Title Status Received
Item 1

BMGT 210: Small Business Entrpreneurship Edited 4/4/2024
Group 2

LIT 210: American Literature | Added 4/22/2024
LIT 211: American Literature 11 Added 4/22/2024
LIT 223: British Literature | Added 4/22/2024
LIT 224: British Literature 11 Added 4/22/2024
LIT 308: Multicultural Literature Added 4/22/2024
LIT 285: Mythologies Added 4/22/2024
English Bachelor of Arts Degree Edited 4/22/2024
International Studies Minor Edited 4/22/2024
Group 3

Outdoor Adventure Leadership - 2+2 Track — Fire Science Deleted 4/26/2024
Bachelor of Science Degree

Outdoor Adventure Leadership Minor Deleted 4/26/2024

If you lost the CourseLeaf notification emails, you can go to the website and search for each course
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and program. https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/courseadmin/
https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/programadmin/

V. SET DEADLINE FOR FALL 2024

rjrm

xc: Chair, Academic Senate
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